Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, JANUARY 24, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 4, 5, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Teachers, please send the following students to P-18 **immediately after morning broadcast**- thank you!

Agcaoili	Sallybert G.
Basug,	Fe Clarydhel
Buenafe,	Vince P
De Leon	Norman
Domingo,	Lorieanne
Galanza	Jerome
Garcia Olea	Osmar
Ibale	Jhon Vic C
Lantano	Prudencio Jr.
Nino	Axel

Please send these students to P-18 **immediately after morning recess**thank you!

Olea Martinez,	Faith O
Olmohs,	Richard T
Palado	Christian
Perez Palomo,	Ricardo Uriel U
Rabe,	Anjenette
Salvatera,	Nicole
Sanchez,	David Hernandez
Santos,	Esmeralda
Tique,	Razel Joy V

Hev All! Today is capture the flag in the gym during lunch and the last event for Makahiki Week! Hope to see you all there!

Class of 2019, please mark your calendars. We are calling a mandatory Senior class (and others who plan on graduation this year) meeting for Wednesday 20th February at 6 PM or Sunday 24th February at 3PM. Both meetings are at the cafeteria. This meeting is mandatory for any student who plans on walking the line 26th May 2019. A parent/guardian is require to accompany their student. Must attend one of the two meeting times. Topics to be discussed are Senior Contract, diploma requirements, class advisory update, Project Graduation, and more.

This Friday will be the last day to order a 2019 yearbook. No extra yearbooks will be ordered. To pay cash come to the SAC Office or pay with a credit card online at

https://www.yearbookordercenter.com/?event=general.displayLanding&j obnumber=10945 If you can't remember if you paid for one come to the SAC Office to check.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

SAT School Day, Wednesday March 6. Registration forms can be picked up from Miss Kristy. Then the completed form & payment (\$64.50 or if on Free or reduced lunch test is FREE) Are due to Miss Kristy on Feb 22

10th Grade Class of 2021~ Sophomore Class

PSAT 10 register NOW. Get the form from either Miss Kristy or your grade level counselor Gary Reiss. Return completed from and payment to Miss Kristy, DUE by 2/22!

CLUB CHATTER:

FFA: Just a reminder that we have our meeting tomorrow at Mr. Ideoka's room. District competition is coming up this week so please attend! Mahalo!

<u>HOSA</u>: Just a reminder to HOSA members that we have a meeting this Friday during lunch at Miss Shimomura's room P-16. Hope to see you there!

Hui Hookuleana Honua (Earth Stewardship Club) meeting at P-14 Ms. Ross room on Friday, January 25 at lunch. Still accepting new members. We will build a compost bin out of pallets.

ANIME CLUB: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are ready at Hale Puke K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Reminders that permission form is needed to attend so don't put it off till the last minute. Also, our meeting is on Friday during lunch. If you want to be an officer next school year, see sensei Shigaki immediately.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL CHOICE, MUFFIN, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: CORN DOG AMD BAKED BEANS, SALAD, FRUIT AND ORANGE JUICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. **TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Brian Amby, Alexia Andaya, Ashley Angeles, and Elizabeth Ankey. Friday's monitors are: Vince Apilado, Tiare Arista, Kaulana Armitage, and Julian Armstrong.**